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April 24,2000 

Jackie Knight 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
tall ah as^, FL 32399-0850 

RE: TF734 
SNK Communications, Inc. 
17039 Winners Circle 
Odessa, FL 33556-1829 

Dear Jackie: 

We received a delinquent notice for the 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fees. Please be 
advised that the company in questions, S N K Communications, Inc., is no longer in 
business and has been sold as of 11-98 to ETS Payphone based out of Atlanta, GA. 

Please. make the necessary changes at your office and note your records as such Thank 
you. 


